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Fax 813 204-8870
richard.chapkis @ verizon.com
February 13, 2004
—
-
i

"~y
4
IRl

— e —
-—
!

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director - g SR,
Division of the Commission Clerk I
and Administrative Services DL g T
Florida Public Service Commission 5 * 4
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard = @
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 2 5

Re: Docket No. 040053-TP
Petition of Verizon Florida Inc. for Approval of Amendment No. 3 to
Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement with
OnePoint Communications-Georgia, LLC d/b/a Verizon Avenue

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On January 19, 2004, Verizon Florida Inc. filed the above-referenced Petition. This
letter is submitted to correct the filing to reflect Verizon Avenue’s recent name change:
Verizon Avenue Corp. d/b/a Verizon Avenue. If there are any questions regarding
this matter, please contact me at (813) 483-1256.

Sincerely,
fidand I . Chaghl,
Richard Chapkis
RC:tas
AUS c: Staff Counsel
CAF Verizon Avenue
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